TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: _” j Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: rsday, November 12, 2009 10:02 AM

To: ‘andy.baker@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DOD FCIA - WSJ request to OSD/AF (HAQC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BAGA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=582000600000
0000~200911121501380000~0~BDBOBDDB382084ACD95C737C16AF59CE>

Andy,

Cne additional document found. Release anticipated next week. Please
call if you have questions.

v/r,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email
message is unofficial.




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: B (i1, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:18 PM

To: 'jed.bullock@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel {Bordallo)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BSF8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=95400000000
0000~200911102118200000~0~642F3E6983C64531A98C903CA033488>

Mr. Bullock,

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release
regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as next week.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Mr, DoD OGC
Tuesday November 10, 2009 423 PM
‘elizabeth_gore@dorgan.senate. gov'
Sub]ect DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Dorgan)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.,asp?VaultTI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASAS9796387498AC1116000Evaul t&SavesetId=95900000000
P00O~200911102123090000~0~5B452F451411468E9748BCOF@B2265D>

Ms. Gore,

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release
regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Air Force regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only.




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: L gMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4.27 PM

To: 'rochelle.domatt@mail house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Farr)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultTI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASAS5796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=49800000000
0000~200911102126350080~0~5941A937FC2E4B3DB6E/BD2F1C12069>

Ms. Dornatt,

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

Respectfu




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: I -, DoD OGC

Sent: esday, November 10, 2009 4.37 PM

To: 'ryan_thompson@inhofe.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel {Inhofe) 1 OF 2
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10360000000
0000~200911102136450000~0~BEE7B80E2C5D842A098E9AE653567EB3>

Mr. Thompson,

First of two emails.

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, just wanted to pass on
that there is an impending FOIA release regarding congressional

travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
the Air Force regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOI




|CTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: ek iMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:32 PM

To: ‘michael_hogan@bennelson.senate. gov'

Subject: DaD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel {(Ben Nelson)
Attachments: @ ‘

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=46900000008

0000~200911102231570000~0~COSAE32E24AE4A708C5317FD204B3CE>

Mr. Hogan,

Per my vmail, just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Air Force.

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only.

Should there be










| CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent; Friday, November 08, 2009 4.10 PM

To: '‘Safavian, Jennifer’; Arlington, John

Subject: Additional HOGR Docs responsive to WSJ congressional travel FOIA
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A95796397498AC1110080Evault&SavesetId=83600006600
¥000~200911062110210000~0~SABEADR35284444CAB621D1074126A3>

Jennifer/John,

We found additional documents responsive to WSJ FOIA for congressional
travel documents.

Please find those documents involving your Committee attached. The
release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only.
Please share with Committee members and staff as appropriate.

Should there be additional documents involving your of




JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: B X i Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1:49 PM
To: ‘chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov'

Cc: lisa.austin@mail.house.gov'

Subject: AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=72400000000
0000~200912081849020000~0~D1152ABAE146463EA14A06D1C8B684 7>

Mr. Atkins,

Just a head's up - there is another impending FOIA release involving
your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a KOIN-TV FOIA request to Air
Force regarding specific congressional travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only.







TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: day, October 23, 2009 9:51 AM

To: ‘Davidson, M {Intelligence)’

Cc: Livingston, J (Intelligence); Grannis, D (Intelligence)
Subject: Army WSJ FOIA Request (3 of 5)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc,osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C667B8244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10530000000
0000~200910231350430000~0~70B212D26AAFA48A8BC5EE783AB439C9>

Army release SSCI travel 3 of 5 emails.

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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a written
request must be submitted. The Office of the Genera




iCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: 5 IMr, DoD OGC
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 4.07 PM
To: ‘jochn.hugya@mail house.gov'
Subject: CQ FQIA Request to DaD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0O244BA9ASS796397498AC11106068Evault&SavesetId=96066000000
0000~200910132006430000~2~08COA1BC28BB4A01B7114C5FDDA4AEAF >

Mr. Hugya,

Per my message, I wanted to give you a heads up of an impending FOIA
release. On May 29, 2009, CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request for
copies of DoD correspondence to and from the congressional offices of
Representatives Murtha, Visclosky, and James Moran. In response, we
will be releasing the attached correspondence lists. MWe anticipate
follow-up from the requester thereafter.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further,

_ﬁg;pegtfully,




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

|Mr. DoD OGC

From: SEC

Sent: Tuesday, QOctober 13, 2008 4.05 PM
To: ‘austin.durrer@mail.house.gov'
Subject: CQ FOIA Request to DoD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASASS796397498AC1116000Evaulti&SavesetId=92100000000
0000~200910132005030000~0~D1C251F3446943B0B3C71CE47A6DEC2>

Mr. Durrer,

Per my vmail, I just wanted to give you a heads up of an impending
FOIA release. On May 29, 2009, CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request
for copies of DoD correspondence to and from the congressional offices
of Representatives Murtha, Visclosky, and James Moran. In response,
we will be releasing the attached correspondence lists. We anticipate
follow-up from the requester thereafter.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further.

spectfully,




ICTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: ! i Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Tuesday October 13, 2009 4.01 PM
To: 'mark.lopez@mail house.gov’
Subject: CQ FOIA Request to DoD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C687B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evaul t&Saveset1d=85900000000
0600~200918132000360000~0~96AEQ56071644AC3887FACBY963F51FD>

Mr. Lopez,

Per my vmail, I just wanted to give you a heads up of an impending
FOIA release. On May 29, 20809, (CQ's Alex Knott made a FOIA request
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

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further,.

Respectfully,




BCTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: | 7, DoD ©GT

Serit: Friday, Noveriber 06, 2009 3:05 PM

To: ‘andy.bakzr@iiail. house. gov'

Subject: DCD FOIA - WS.J request to OSD/AF (HAgC)
Attaschments: @

This messzge hzs been arciiived. View the original item
<hitos://rsrcngvel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMassaze.aso?Vaultl
d=185B9F 2607 22244BA9AS979629/4984C1115060E vaulidsavesetId=38700000000

66952069711 56260570000 5~ 5~17E792F 5D34044C2BDOSGE 3 -44E34BB >

£ndy,

Ther2 is another impending FULA relezse involving your Commnittee.
Plezse tind the requests atizched. They are WSJ] FOI4 requests to Air
Force and Office of ithe Secretary of Defense regarding congressional

travel,

Please 2lso find those dotuments involving your Committee attached.
The release of these docurients is expected as early as next week.

Bectause additional redactions arc expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, thcse documents zre ror your Committee's use only




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ek Mr, DaD OGC
Sent: Mcnday Qctober 05, 2009 3:32 PM
To: ‘jerry. hartz@mail. house gov'
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - Antarctic Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A95796397498AC1110000EvaultlSavesetId=75860000000
0800~200910051932070006~8~610CBCA3SCAD4ADE3BED26BOB35467DF >

Mr. Hartz,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, DoD is
about to release documents responsive to the FOIA request attached.

Included in them is the one page from the Speaker to Secretary Gates
re:
your inclusion on this codel (also attached).

Just wanted to give you a heads up. This was the only Speaker
~correspondence in this release,

Please let me know if you would like to see the entire release - 74
pages of receipts and related travel docs.

I am h







From: s Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4.16 PM

To: ‘John.Whitt@mail. house.gov’

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Bordallo)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C60782244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=29300000090
0000~200911102116180020~0~3EE7365865074D8DA4E3OFC52F46640>

Mr. Whitt,

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

From: Mr, DoD QGC

Sent: ~Tuesday, November 10, 2009 4:13 PM

To: '‘Mick. Kneger@mall house. gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Minority Leader)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevél.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=188080000000
0000~200911102113280000~0~8CC3B37ECC13423AB28995E6B7E625E >

Mr. Krieger,

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

Should there be additional documents involving your offlce, T will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully,




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: : Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:45 PM

To: 'a_hanson@shelby.senate.gov’

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - congressional travel WSJ to AF (Shelby)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607BR244BASA9S796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=88300000000
0000~200911102245030000~0~A60104E52EB64AF3C8OBAFE983A31DES>

Mr. Hanson,

Per my message, just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
release.

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office’s use only.

Should there b




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: I Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday November 12 2009 9:33 AM

To: ‘alan_hanson@shelby. senate gov'

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - congressicnal travel WSJ to AF (Shelby) (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=55900000000
0000~200911121433020000~0~49E560C39EE140629A8BD24090388D0>

Alan,

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA release.

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

Should




BICTR, WHS/ESD/MT!

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:51 PM

To: 'a_hansong@shelby senate.gov'

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - congrassional travel WSJ to AF (Shelby) (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultT
d=185B9F8C607B8244BA9A99796327498AC1110008Evault&SavesetId=20500000000
0000~200911182251280000~8~E6B36030989342A18E2067017F305BA>

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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant tc FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use o




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: R Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:35 PM

To: 'alan_hanson@shelby.senate.gov'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=88500000000
0000~2009111022351560000~0~F58532C8C9374DA7BAACSBS8FFOC76B>

Mr. Hanson,
Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release.

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

Should there be additional docum







C IR, WHS/ESTUiMII

Mr, DoD OGC

From: » -~

Sent: ey, Decomber 18, 2008 10:58 AM

To: ARy dematt@mail. house.goy’

Subject: DoD Ol Relzzse: CREW re: Rep Diciis
Atiachmanis: @,

This mzssage has been zarchived. View the original item
<nttos:/irsrcneved.rsrc.osd.mil/ cnteroriseVault/ViewMessave. asu?Vaultl
d=185B9FEC5€7B0244BAOASTTOE29749380C 1110989 vaultaSavesetId=83600060000

©95~26091218155823606¢~U~EC6EA7952D5F4513911COEFCA7B6614 >

Mr. DeMotu,

T wantacd to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release.

Citizens fo™ Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW), through
its executive director Melanie Sloan, submiiiad a FOIA requast, dated
October 26, 209, seeiking coples of correspondence anc other records
between he DoD and Representatives C.W. [Bill) Young (R-FL) and Norm
Dicks (D-WA), for the period Troi 2566 to Tthe date of its request.

CREW = subsequently agread to amend i1ts reguest to ask only for index




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ' '

Sent: Tuesday, December 22,2009 9:53 AM

To: ‘tom.rice@mail. house.gov’

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: CREW re: Rep Young

Attachments: 10-F-0155 CREW indexes.pdf - Adobe Acrcbat Professional. pdf
Mr. Rice,

I enjoyed speaking to you this morning.

As mentioned, I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
release.

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW), through
its

executive director Melanie Sloan, submitted a FOIA request, dated
October

26, 2009, seeking copies of correspondence and other records between
the DoD

and Representatives C.W. (Bill) Young (R-FL) and Norm Dicks (D-WA),
for the

period from 2006 to the date of its request.

CREW subsequently agreed to amend its request to ask only for indexes
of

correspondence between the DoD and Representatives Young and Dicks. A
search for records responsive to the amended request resulted in three
pages of indexes for

Representative Young - please find attached.

The expected release date of these five pages of indexes to CREW's
Melanie
Sloan is December 24, 2009.

Should there be additional documents involving your offlce, I will
give you a heads up.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,




From: S Vir, DoD OGC

Sent: ay, December 18, 2009 11:04 AM

To: ‘tom.rice@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: CREW re: Rep Young
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Fvault&SavesetId=91100000000
0000~200912181603480000~0~3AB3494CB5E741C4AB3ESE1QEA2369D3>

Mr. Rice,
I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release.

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (CREW), through
its executive director Melanie Sloan, submitted a FOIA request, dated
October 26, 2009, seeking copies of correspondence and other records
between the DoD and Representatives C.W. (Bill) Young (R-FL) and Norm
Dicks (D-WA), for the period from 2006 to the date of its request.

CREW subsequently agreed to amend its request to ask only for indexes




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: T I, DoD OGC
Sent; Frniday, November 06, 2009 11:39 AM
To: 'marlene. kaufmann@mail.house.gov'
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - CSCE
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185BO9F8C687B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=31500000000
0000~200911861639270000~0~12673B349A144D418247AD91A942854>

Marlene,

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional
travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Commission attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act,







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: j Mr, DoD OGC

Seni: Friday, MNovernber 06, 2009 4:18 P4

To: 'sophie hayford@imail. housa. gov'

Suject: DOD FOIA Relzgge - WS congressional travel - HRC docs
Attachmenie: (o]

This messzze has been archivad. View the original item
<http5:f’rsrcnuvﬂt rsrc.osc.inil/EnterorisaVault/Viswkiessaze, asns¥aultl
d=155B9FECE07Be244BAOASS79539740RACIT110009 vaultiSavesetId=1616006€066
©909~2€09110521 1515060600854 8G6ECSB449309EL2G730624936A>

Ms. Hayrord,

I enjoyed speaking wlth ycou this afternocn. As mentioned, there is
anotner impending FOIA relzase involving ycur Committee.

Pleas2 -*ind the request attzched. It is & WSJI FCIA requests to Cftice
of the Sacrztary of Lefense regerding congressioral travel.

Flease als® find thos2 doctumznts invclving your Committee attached.
Trie rolzase OF these documents is expected as @arly as next weei.

Because addltional radactions are expected pursuant To FUIA and the
Privacy Act




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: o= | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, Novernber 08, 2009 4:47 PM

To: ‘chuck.atkins@mail. house.gov'

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WS.J congressional travel - HS&TC Docs from AF
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185BOF8C607B0244BA9ASS796397498AC1110800Evaultl&Savesetld=76500000000
0000~200911062147210000~0~42189D6232B94FC19286FEC7BA3GBCA>

Mr. Atkins,

Per my vmail, there is an 1mpend1ng FOIA release involving your
Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to Air
Force regarding congressional travel.

Please also find those documents invelving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week,.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee’s use only.
Please share with Commi




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: ay, November 06, 2009 4.56 PM

To: ‘chuck.atkins@mail. house.gov'

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HS&TC Docs from AF {1 of 3)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A9S796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=81860000000
0000~200911062155330000~8~F12D60977DD24F92BEDFCBAD7DAG988>

Mr. Atkins,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release involving your
Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ] FOIA request to Air
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
Please share with Comm




CTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: [ | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:34 PM

To: 'stephanie.y. moore@mail. house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA release - WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=32400000000

0000~200911062033330000~0~A181723ESC5C4043A41BDF37ED87788>

Stephanie,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, there is
another impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and th




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: i e Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, Novermber 08, 2009 4:33 PM

To: ‘janice.mays@mail house. gov'

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ Congressional Travel request o OSD - HW&MC
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BOF8C607B0244BASA95796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84200000000
0000~200911062133200000~0~A1E60CAB829CAFSFBDCD7FE73C31CB7>

Ms. Mays,
I tried calling but the Hill phone lines are apparently overwhelmed.

Just wanted to give a heads up: there is another impending FOIA
release involving your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is to Office of the Secretary of
Defense regarding congressional travel,

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to F




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: M, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:40 AM

To: 'i_michael_myers@labor.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASAS9796397498AC1110000Evaulti&SavesetId=19500000000
0000~206911101640040000~0~C7E5746428424933899289FC7COE46F >

Mr. Myers,

Per my phone message, there is an impending FOIA release involving
your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to the
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the document invelving your Committee attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as Friday.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, T will
give you a heads up.




ECTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

iMr. DoD OGC

From: | L § L 4

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:29 AM

To: 'michael_myers@labor.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=24680000000
0000~200911101629270000~0~27A333665B184EFCACS34C1670D79AF>

Mr. Myers,
There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to the
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the document involving your Committee attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as Friday.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up. :

DepUty Director
Offi







TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

T Mr, DoD OGC
Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:40 AM

‘I_michael_myers@labor.senate.gov'

DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssicnal travel request

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=19500000000
0000~200911101640040000~0~C7E5746428424933899289FC7COE46F >

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




PTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: v g Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: uesday, November 10, 2009 10:31 AM

To: ‘joe_gasta@budget. senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11106900Evault&SavesetId=199500000000
0000~2009111015308460000~0~A5037CEFSF1F412FBC262E3FA88BRCT >

Mr. Gaeta,
There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

Please find the reguest attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to the
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel,

Please also find the documents involving your Committee attached. The
release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

pectfully,

‘Deputy Director




fCTR, WHS/ESD/MT!

From: e B Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Manday, November 09, 2009 11:35 AM

To: '‘Mark_Halverson@agricuiture. senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congrasssional travel request
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
|

d=185B9F8C607B0244BAGA99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetid=23800800060
0009~200911891635280000~6~42DB53A397994625A0D1EB2179043AC>

Mr. Halverson,

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel,

Please also find the cone document involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

spectfully,

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to the

Deputy




| CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: _ - M,

Sent: - Tuesday, November 10, 2009 12:16 PM

To: 'lydia grlggsby@judlmary-dem senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=11590000000
0000~200911101716060800~0~C6AE3F71BD6544449615A84C58F7EA2>

Ms. Griggsby,

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
release of this document is expected early next week.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully,




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: iVir, DoD OGC

Sent: y, November 10, 2009 12:09 PM

To: ‘bruce_A_cohen@leahy.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional fravel request SJC
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185BOF8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetIid=11650000000
0000~20€911101709180000~0~6FEG38A545B74821ABDAABOA2BS9255>

Mr. Cohen,
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

Deputy Director
Office




B c1r, wHs/ESDIMTI

From: L B Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 5:06 PM

To: ‘randolph.harrison@mail. house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BI9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=98900000000
0000~2009121122605560000~0~2C50FEABDD52420D99D044948EBDD3B >

Randolph,

I enjoyed speaking with you this evening. I wanted to pass on that
there is an impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected the latter half of next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use o




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

fir, DoD OGC

Friday, December 11, 2009 5:10 PM

'Kaufmann, Marlene' _
DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Cardin)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=54600000000
0000~200912112289470000~0~C7AC83502CBC4590AAE74952D560753>

Marlene,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

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

Should there be additional doc




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MT!

From: iMr, DoD OGC

Sent ednesday, Uecember 16, 2009 3:47 PM

To: 'david. pomerantz2@mail house.gov’

Subject: Dol FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Trave! Docs (HAC) (1 of 2}
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110900Evault&SavesetId=65820090000
0200~200912162046360000~0~520EC8BCE9RSABE29E17A7ES28DB422>

David,
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
release of this document is expected next week.

Because additionzal redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only.
However, please circulate within the Committee a




TR, WHS/ESD/ LTI

L ir, CoD OGC

Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:26 PM

Hawley, Thomas

'‘Costburg, Paul'

DoD FOIA Relesse: WSJ equest for Navy Congressional Travzl Docs (HASC)
Attschments: @

This messzge has been archived. View the original item
<htips://rsrznev@i.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessaze.aso?Vaultl

P009~19091217192 5929756~ 0~ /ESACELT 04 74F SH8DAESEBD57C8E3Z >

Mr. Hawley,
I wanted L2 pass on that there s another impending OIA releszse.

Pizase find thez origzlnal request attachzd. It is a W3] FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

I will burn a CD with fthe responsive clocumernits for you. It should
arrive friday.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the rasponsive documents are for your Commitiee's use
orlly. Howzver, please circulate with’'n the Comriiitee as approprizte.

Shou




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: | Mr, DoD QGC
- Sent: Wednesday Decemnber 16, 2009 4:12 PM
To: '‘Oostburg, Paul'
Cc: Kircher, Kerry
Subject: DaoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HASC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=12510000000
0000~200912162112220000~0~BBA5862345684F32AEF52322DECBESA>

Mr. Oostburg-Sanz,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

I will burn a CD for Kerry if you still wish the responsive docs sent
to him. It should arrive Thursday or Friday.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee's and
House General Counsel's use only. How




TR, WHS/ESDIMTI

IMr, DoD OGC

From: e \

Sent: Thursday, Decem@zr 17, 2009 3:30 PM

To: ‘doug.anderson@mail.house.gov’ 'danizl siiverberg@mail. house.gov’
Subject: DoD FCIA Releass: W3J request for Navy Congressioral Travel Docs (HFAC)
Attachmentz: i@

This message has been archived. View the originzl Item

chittos: //rsrcnev@l . rsrc.osd.mil/EnteroriseVeault/Viewbesseaze. asv?Vaultl
C=185B9FELG07BU244 A9A99796397498AC1110060Evaul t&SavesetId=12770060600
6L90~20091217292946000:~0~6ECBDDESD “6B4 2DBA77ADB4929A7099 >

Doug/Danizl,
I wantzd o pass on Tthat thzre 1is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congrossional iravel.

Please zlso finc “the documents irwvolving your Committee attached. The
release o7 this document is zxpected next weei.

Because additional radactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, thzse documznts arz for your Commitiee's use only.
Howzver, please circulate witniln the Commi




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: 4 Mr, Dol OGC

Sent: W dnesday, December 16, 2009 5:05 PM

To: 'tom.duncan@mail. house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HFSC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11100008Evault&SavesetId=13118000000
PE00~200912162205150000~0~44AF1E29F427444BA60781E6AEC40CS5>

Tom,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WS3J FOIA request to
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
However, please circulate within the Committee as a




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: A [, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2008 5:21 PM

To: ‘Cohen, Rosaline'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HHSC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=12740000000
0600~200912162221090000~0~69C261035FFA41A8AA1BB2DF21B18B3>

Rosaline,
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
However, please circulate within the Committee




CTR, WHS/ESD/MT!

From: i Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday December 18, 2009 5:17 PM

To: 'sean.mclaughlin@mail house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HJIC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<httos://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl

d=185B9F8C607BB244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=128360000060

0000~200912162217180000~0~1AB93C81724D4051A054CA5DB450CC7 >

Sean,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA reqguest to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your Committee attached. The
release of this document is expected next week.

Because additicnal redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only.
However, please circulate within the Committee as




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: S B\, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 5:00 PM

To: ‘glliot.mincherg@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HJC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=12650000009
0e00~200912162200090000~0~0C14CAC7BIF34C5EBABB1874E17F343>

Elliot,
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

From: B | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday December 17 2008 10:17 AM

To: 'ward.mccarragher@mail.house.gov'

Cc: firn.coon@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressicnal Travel Docs (HT&IC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?vVaultl
d=185B9F8C6687B0244BA%A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=13260000000
9000~206912171517050000~0~EF7697915426441781EBEES83624D25>

Ward,
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

LaL B Vr, DoD OGC
“Friday, December 11, 2009 5:30 PM
'michael.collins@mail.house.gov'
Dol FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Lewis)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=95300000000
0000~200912112230110000~0~82C10931349941E9880E613A3289221>

Mr., Collins,

Per my vmail, I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
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

Should there be a




CTF, WHS/ESDINITI

From: : Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Fndij December 11, 2009 4:55 PM

To: "Mick Krizgzr@mail. housua.g@v'

Subject: LoD FOIA Relezse: “WSJ request for Navy Congresaional Travel Docs (Minority Leader)
Attachmients: @

This message has bezn archived. View the original item
hittps://rsrcievdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVaulc/Viewnessaze. asp?Vau ltl

d=125B9F8C667 20 244BAYA9C /6297 498AC1110000Evaul taSavesetId=38906600200

€200~20091211215567€966~0~2A449565 "ACA475334888E57CUF53C0>

iMr. Krieger,
I wanted o pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find tho original request attachad. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding corigressional travel.

Plezase also find the documents “nvolving ycur office attached. The
relezse of this document is expected the latter half of next wesk.

Bzcause additional redactions arg expected pursuant to FOIA anc the
Privacy Act, these documents ar2 for your orfic2's use only.

Should there bz additlonal




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

I Mr, DoD OGC

From: [ |

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:06 PM

To: ‘rick.healy@mail. house.gov'

Subject: Dol FOIA Release: WSJ reguest for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Rahal/HNRC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C667B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=13120000000
P0R0~200912162006180000~0~F207ECB48F5B4DOEA11C6CR2A3(C0140>

Mr. Healy,

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
However, please circulate within the




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Q Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:45 PM

To: ‘Evans, Bruce (Appropriations)’; 'charlie_houy@appro.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Trave! Docs (SAC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607BQ244BASA99796397498AC1119008Evault&Savesetld=12350000000
0000~200912172044350000~0~FEASCE41571744E88EDO2D6FO6E46AC>

Bruce/Charlie,
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
However, please circulate within the Com




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: R Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday December 17, 2009 3:57 PM

To: 'dick walsh@armed-semces senate.gov'

Subject: DaoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SASC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9r8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=11952000000
PORB~200912172056476000~6~D3A60C27DECE4EA486AC299E1FFO1B1>

Mr. Walsh,

I enjoyed speaking with you. I wanted to pass on that there is an
impending FOIA release,

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

I will send over a CD with responsive SASC travel documents to you
tomorrow.
The release of these documents is expected later this month.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee’s use only.




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: G Mr, DaD OGC

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:52 PM

To: 'Levine, Peter (Armed Services); 'Richard_Walsh@armed-services.senate.gov'
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SASC)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevél.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B8244BA%A99796397498AC1119000FEvault&Savesetld=124320006860
0000~200912172051590000~0~78444D1F90E4406FOE60205CBB12A9A>

Sirs,
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
both tomorrow. The release of this document is expected later this
month.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use only.
However, please circulate within




, TR, "WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD DGC

Sent: hursgay, December 17, 2009 5:14 PM

To: riichiael_maitler@foreign.senate. gov'; 'davia_miciieani@foreign.senate.gov'

Subjeci: CeD FOIA Reloase: WSJ requesi for Navy Gongressional Travel Docs (SFRC) (1 of 2)
Attachmerits: i@

This message has bzen archived. View the original item

<nttos://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osc.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessazz. asn?Vaul:l
¢=185B9F3CE67BO244BA9ASY /2 35/ A98ACT1 11060 8Evaul tiSayvasa1ld=42600660000
CB17C1>

€069~220912172213559€00~2~EE7B6STELL S4CAFBBUAEL 857

David and Michagl,
I wanled to pass on that thzre is another lmpending FUIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is & WSJ FOIA requsst to
Navy regzrding congrissional fTravel.

Please alsc find tne documents involving vour Committee attacned. Tre
release of this document is expacted next week.

Because additional redacticns are exoected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy “ct, these documents aro -for your Committee's use only,
Howzver, plezase circulate within the




TR, WHS/ESD/IMTI

R, DoD OGC

esday, December 16, 2009 4:43 PM
'lydia_griggsby@judiciary-dem.senate.gov'

'tim_glazewski@kyl.senate.gov'

DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SJC/Kyl)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
- d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=87900000000
0000~200912162143260000~8~B4D3B6583C8345AE888DE6G89497E1F3>

Lydia,
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
Please forgive any duplicates.

Should there be




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e B Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:55 PM

To: ‘gerry.waldron@mail house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel - HSEIGWC docs
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=11840000000

0000~200911062054470000~0~D4F607F36BB244E89669F3679544E60>

Mr. Waldron,

I tried to call but the 225 4012 line is busy. There is another
impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

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
Privacy




| CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

IMr, DoD OGC

Tuesday, November 10, 2008 5:07 PM

'john_zbegg@mcconnell. senate.gov'

DOD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressionat travel (McConnell)
-Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage, asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0O244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=41900000000
0000~200911102207010000~0~BFD8A6B1238147BE8732439FE333C4E>

Mr. Abegg,

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

From: Mr, Dol OGC

Sent: dnesday, December 16, 2009 4:43 PM

To: 'lydia_t grlggsby@judlmary—dem senate.gov'

Ce: 'tim_glazewski@kyl.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SJC/Kyl)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607RG244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=87900000000
0008~200912162143260000~0~BAD3B6583C8345AE888DE689497E1F3>

Lydia,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your Committee attached The
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

~ From: e | Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:55 PM
To: ‘gerry.waldron@mail. house.gov'
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

0000~200911062054470000~0~DAF607F36BB244E89669F3679544E66>

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
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week,

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy




WHE/ESD/M 11

From: ; -, CoD ©GC

Sent: Tuesdzy, Noverbzar 10, 2009 5:07 P

To: 'john_sbegg@mecconnell. senate.gov'

Suble=t: DCD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressional travel (McConnell)
Ailrzhmenis: @

Thiis message has betn archived. View the original item
<nteps://rsreievll.rsrc.osd.mi’l/EnterpriseVault /Viswilessaze. . as@?Vaultl
(=78509F3LE2760244B45A99790397428AC1110000Evaul taSayves 2t Id=41560060660
00 ~205911102207016209~5~BFDEADE1 23814 /BE8T 224 39FEX33CAE>

Mr. Ab:owgg,

Just wanted to pass on that there is an imperiding FOIA release
rezarding congressicnal travel.

Please find the criginal request attached. It is 2 WSJ FOIA rejuest to
Orfice or the Secretary of Detense regarding congressional travel.

Pleas® zlso vind tho one document involving your office attached. The
releas2 or this document is eipected zs 2arly as next week.

Should there be additional dotuments involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Respactfully,




iCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

vinish Mr, DoD OGC
Tuesday, Navember 10, 2009 5:57 PM

To: 'phil_park@voinovich.senate.gov'
Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF (Voinavich) 1 of 2
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI

d=185BSF8C687B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=12080000000

0000~200911102256480080~0~275F439B12514CA194E1F360DF8DED4 >

Mr. Park,
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

Should there be additional documen




BTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e i Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: : Tuesday, November 10, 2008 5:21 PM

To: 'Christiana_Gallagher@nelson.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A9S796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=50208000000
0000~200911102220470000~0~6A0847FE0Q2EDE4B22BCA13A2A4936059>

Ms. Gallagher,

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

Should there be addition




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: B @ivir, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:18 PM

To: ‘mike_hogan@nelson.senate.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ reguest to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53300000000
P000~200911102217390000~0~7592AD99847B4656A2C54533087EFD8>

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

From: ] B 7, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:46 PM

To: tom.duncan@mail.house.gov'

Subject: DoD FOIA release - WSJ request to OSIVAF - HFSC travel docs
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AG9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53800000009
000~200911062046160000~0~16ACB4EDOOOEAS52DBA3E3F4588F07D1>

Tom,

Per my vmail, there is another impending FOIA release involving your
Committee.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressicnal
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Commit




TR, WHS/ESD/MT!

From: [+ M, DoD OGC
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 11:52 AM
To: 'Kaufmann, Marlene'

Subject: DoD FOIA Release CSCE (1 of 3)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BAGA99796397498AC1110000Evaulté&Savesetld=62200000000
0000~20091108616514760000~0~FBI1ES3DEEC124829A888D69BES4EESS>

Marlene,

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ] FOIA requests to Air
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
Privacy Act, th










ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Evans, Bruce (Appropriations) {Bruce_Evans@appro.senate.gov]
Friday, October 30, 2009 9:47 AM
Mr, DoD OGC

request

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=10230000000
0P00~200910301347070000~0~A2B8C6127F4040B9AA611BC939F30AF>

Thanks for the call.

bruce evans@appro.senate.gov

charlie houy@appro.senate.gov







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Kaufmann, Marlene [Marlene Kaufmann@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 1146 AM

To: e ihir, DoD OGC

Subject: FOIA request docs

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=448C0000000
0000~200911061646230000~0~45DAFE7B78B84CACI93604D48008DAA4L >

Haven’t received anything from you yet and checked my spam filter, so
hopefully reply email will work.

Thanks,

Marlene

Marlene Kaufmann

General Counsel

Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe
234 Ford House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

direct (202) 226-1568

fax (202) 226-4199
marlene.kaufmann@mail.house.gov

WwWw . CSCe. g0V







lCTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: : I ', DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 01, 2002 3:00 PM

To: 'fohn.piazza@mail.house.gov’

Subject: FW: FOIA Request: House S&T Committee Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BO9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11108008Evault&SavesetId=24100000000
2000~200910011900080000~0~57C2D814D01647ADAAEL18958DDCD72D>

John,
My cc to Leslie bounced - could you please forward to her?

Many thanks!

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

requ




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

i JVir, DoD OGC
Tuesday, September 22, 2009 2:35 PM
Kircher Keri

i JCAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE;;
FW: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information
Attachments: @

qvir, DoD OGC

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=88500000000
0000~200909221835050000~0~1B545DOAEE8BB4AR8901C11CE6F8DE36>

Hey Kerry -

I am happy to send over the 200 pages in 5 PDFs. Most of the
redactions (per FOIA) have been made already. There may be a few
additional ones for non-SES/Flag officer DoD personnel per DoD
practice. Please let me know if email works for you.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior w




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: G Vi, DoD OGC

Sent: ursday, October 29, 2009 2:01 PM

To: Kircher, Kerry

Subject: FW: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=41900000000
0000~200910291800470000~0~CD672C96B9FF4874B15BC52756FFB29>

First of two emails with HASC related travel docs from Army. WSJ FOIA
request also attached.

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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a writ







[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e 11, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2008 4:29 PM

To: 'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov'

Cc: 'daniel silverberg@mail.house.gov'; 'doug.anderson@mail. house.gov'
Subject: FW: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 1)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=37500000000
0000~200910292029040000~0~BC1B28F4A7B94D2EBC61BEF88B358DA>

David,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. Please find HFAC travel
documents responsive to the WSJ] FOIA request (also attached).

Release some time soon, but probably not for a week or two. Just
wanted to give your Committee a heads up on those docs involving you
all.

Best of luck at the new gig.

v/r,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination o




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ks I (. DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:49 PM

To: ‘david tucker@mail. house.gov'

Subject: FW: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8CH07B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=86660000000
00008~200910291749000000~0~D37D5D3BE6CR407FAEQ62COA668DEFB>

Mr. Tucker,
I enjoyed speaking with you just now.

As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel. I left a vmail with Mr. Shorter as well.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expe













ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: N Vir, DoD OGC

Sent: rsday, October 29, 2009 10:14 AM
To: 'david.pomerantz2@mail. house.gov'
Subject: - HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BO9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=96300000600
P000~200910291413520000~0~12AA597075444697854E7F711035952>

Mr. Pomerantz,

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. For your situational
awareness, there is an impending FOIA release regarding congressional
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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to




iICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: s Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, QOctober 29, 2009 10:18 AM
To: 'david.pomerantz2@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (2 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397458AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84200000000
0000~200910291417550000~0~3A0410FF559C42EEBEB6F8OA7EGBACS >

Emailing 2 of 2 - for HAC use only.

pectfully,

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon, §
Washington, D.C. 20316
Phone: (703) 693-9906

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
Counsel, Departme




- TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

| Mr. DoD 0GC

From: _

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 5:20 PM
To: ‘kristin.amerling@mail. house.gov'
Subject: HECC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BI9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=81500000000
0000~200910292120200000~0~5AEAA3549E974054AAEBBAED99O9ACC>

Kristin,

I enjoyed speaking with you this evening. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel.

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

. DoD OGC
Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:55 PM
‘david.abramowitz€dmail.house.gov'
HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84306000060
0000~200912291755270000~0~EA45718D3B1342A4B8370AD014C7F31>

Mr. Abramowitz,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

I am happy to email you those documents involving your Committee. The
release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: ursday, Uctober 29, 2009 1:55 PM
To: 'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA%A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84300000000
0000~200910291755270000~0~EA45718D3B1342A4B8370ADO14C7F31>

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




lCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From:  Mr, Dol OGC

Sent: . iber 09, 2009 9:50 AM

To: ‘daniel.silverberg@mail.house.gov'; 'doug.anderscn@mail.house.gov'
Ce: ‘david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov'

Subject: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSDYAF

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11100608Evaulté&SavesetId=48700000060
0000~200911091449520000~0~150D79BDCBBFAF7EAIFFS58FO9CCH754 >

Daniel/Doug,

AF/0SD has found HFAC travel docs responsive to WSJ] FOIAs attached. T
will burn a CD for each of you and send over via OSD LA courier today
or tomorrow.

I do not find any of the documents especially newsworthy, but wanted
you to have them before they go out. My best guess is Friday release.

All unclassified but for HFAC use only due to additional redactions
being possible.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by




JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DeD OGC
Sent: Thursday, Ociober 29, 2009 12:.068 PM
To: 'robert.oconnor@mail.house.gov’
Subject: HHSC Travel: WS.J FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage. asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8CH07BO244BA9A99796397498AC111000PEvault&Savesetld=62700020000

0000~2009168291606230090~0~FCB6BE167C324119BD6870EFR2DEATA>

Rob,

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an
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
Privacy Act, these docu




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

| vr, DoD 0GC

From: 4

Sent: Thursday October 29, 2009 11:39 AM
To: ‘rosaline.cohen@mail. house. gov'
Subject: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=62800000000

0200~200916291538570000~0~15EDB124C85943FO8C38B6ES3E62488>

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
Privacy Act, t




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: S |/, DoD OGC

Sent: hursday, October 29, 2008 1156 AM

To: 'sean.mclaughlin@mail. house.gov'; 'elliot. mincberg@nmail. house.gov'
Subject: HJC travel docs: WS.J FOIA to Army

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607BO244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=50400000000
0080~2009102915554608000~0~FD3E4D2DF78A45EBAADD2CA8BA2B44A0 >

Elliot/Sean,

I enjoyed speaking to you both. As mentioned, there is an impending
FOIA release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.,

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these do




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: s By, oD OGC

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 29, 2009 12:32 PM

To: fennifer.safavian@mail. house.gov'; Arlington, John
Subject: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110090BEvault&SavesetId=26800000006
0000~200910291632260600~0~D6E3E7DADDSF42FDR7BFB9786E39840>

John/Jennifer,

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
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Co




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Bt jMr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday October 29, 2009 10:25 AM
To: ‘andy.baker@mail. house.gov'
Subject: House Ag Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
a=185B9F8C607B8244BASA99796397498AC11100600Evaul t&SavesetId=92400000000
0000~200910291424440009-0~0CF6AAFAF4EB4EFB80697D1B621222A>

Mr. Baker,

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
Priv




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: ursday, October 28, 2009 12:52 PM

To: '‘ward. mccarragher@mail house.gov'

Cc: jim.coon@mail.house.gov'

Subject: HTE&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaultl&Savesetlid=53200000000
P00O~200910291652290006~8~3FC500AA24C94AA7B25A5E1FQAB236A>

Ward,
I enjoyed speaking with you.

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
Privacy Act, these document




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

s | Mr, DoD OGC
Thursday, October 29, 2609 1:32 PM
'kingston.smith@mail.house.gov'

'malcom shorter@mail.house.gov'

HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607BB244BA9A9S796397498AC11100008Evault&SavesetId=11550000000
0000~200910291731590000~0~86396F70CF174D418B556EF63D63E88>

Mr. Smith,

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel. I left a vmail
with Mr.

Shorter as well.

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

Because additional redactions are expected p




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Vir, DoD OGC

From: R !

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2009 1:09 PM

To: : k& (Legal)'

Cc: s Mr, DoD OGC g _ Mr, DoD OGC; 'Kircher, Kerry'
Subject: Judicial Watch: DoD FOIA Release involving Congressional Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8Cc0780244BA9A99796397498AC1110006Evault&SavesetId=1136000068006
00eH~200909291709140000~0~BC6416BAA42B4494AF2B57788E2CFF5>

Mr. Frénkel,

There were 43 pages found by EUCOM, 20 of which were EUCOM originated,
23 of which were referred to other agencies.

The 20 pages attached were released to JW by EUCOM (see attached). I
am cc'ing Mr. Kircher because that release has House travel as well.

Two pages of the 23 pages referred are the ones sent below (also

attached).

The remaining 21 pages that were referred to non-DoD agencies were to
be sent by them to the requester directly.

I do not have a copy




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: 4 Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 9:38 AM

To: '‘Parker, Wyndee'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA request to AF re: Speaker travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&Savesetld=10700000000
©000~200911171437460000~0~BDE7D8AARC794DBO93E687569114B6A>

Hey Wyndee,

We are preparing a release responsive to the Judicial Watch FOIA
request attached.

I have put all Speaker Pelosi related travel docs on a CD and will
send this in the LA run today or tomorrow.

The package will be under your name and will go to H232 if that works.
Please let me know.

As always, the documents are for your office use only as there may be
additional redactions made.

Please call if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
































































CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: i Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2009 3:41 PM

To: ‘tom_sullivan@klobuchar.senate.gov'

Subject: Klobuchar travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10040000000
0000~200916291941090000~0~5F0498FEDC3E46CDA32040DAD3CDBD2 >

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

Please also find those documents involving your office attached. The
release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only.




L TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Fnday October 30, 2009 9:25 AM

To: 'serena_hoy@reid.senate.gov'

Subject: Majority leader travel doc: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BOF8C68B7RB8244BASA99796397498AC1110600Evault&Savesetld=107600806000
2000~200910301325100000~0~9DA6A1582F864E5983219F8AAEAFS7B>

Ms. Hoy,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

- Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
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







From: Vir, DoD OGC

Sent: ovemer 10, 2009 4:58 PM

To: "ryan_ thompson@mhofe senate.gov'

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=81800000000
0P00~200911102157450000~0~C63CFF670F81427788D2770456E94EB>

Last attached (third of three).

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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is reguired, a written
request must be submitted. The Office of the Genera







TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ," M, DoD OGC

Sent: rsday, November 12, 2009 9:44 AM

To: 'michael_hogan@bennelson. senate gov'

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel {Ben Nelson)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C667B0244BA9A9S796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=60800000000
0000~200911121443380000~0~95723812353A471F963703D8D8F3BFA>

Thank you for the voice mail. I am happy to discuss further - &

The number I have for you (6551) goes straight to vmail which is full.
I will be in today and tomorrow.

v/r,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the O0ffice of the General
Counsel, Department of Defense. Th



















CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Thompson Ryan (Inhofe) [Ryan_Thompson@inhofe.senate.gov]
Sent: ay, November 10, 2009 5:11 PM

To: . MMr, DoD OGC

Subject: Re DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevl@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=93000000000
0000~200911102211260000~0~CA59DA9Q17F14800A7C9AFC77A45238>

Deleted. thank you

On Nov 10, 2009, at 5:12 PM, i Mr, DoD OGC wrote:

> Please delete. Here is the right one. My apologies.

> CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the

> attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or
other

> privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
> without the prior written approval of the Office of the General
> Counsel; Department of Defense. The guidance contained in thi




ETR, WHS/ESD/ Tl

From: _ WMr, Dol OGC

Sent: Tuzsday, vaeriberw 2009 5:13 PM

To: "Thoripson, Ryan (Inhofe)'

Subject: RE: DoD +CIA Felease - congressional travel (Inhefe) 3 of 3

=

Atiachriznis: @

This messagsz has boon archived. View th: original item
<hitos: //rsrcrevel. rarc. pid il /EntereriseVault /ViewMossaze, aerVaultI

d=185E9F3Coe7B2 244! n\j 459796397498AC111660 0 EvaL T8 avesetld=1895C
GO0~2005111€,21 23000490~ 5~97 2EBSLYE S LLAGCOBED 64BF1AABEZTB >

Please delete. Herz is the rilghnt one. My apologies.
V/r

CAUTION: This messag: may contain information protected by the
aﬁtcrm@y clierit, attorney word product, delibcrative protess, or other
privilege. No dissemination ot this emzil messzge is authcrizea
witkiout the orior written approvil of The Office of the Gefieral
Counsel, Mezpartment ¢ Derense. The guidance canitainad in this email
message is unofficial. W orficial guidance is required, a written
request must be submitted. Thz




|cTR, WHS/ESE/VTI

From: Thompson Ryzn (Inhof2) [Ryan_Thomipsen@iniiofe.senaie.gav]
Seam: day, Movember 10, 2009 501 PM

Tao: 1 i iir, DoD OGC

Subject: Re: DoD FUIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3

This message has been archived. View th2 original -‘tem
<hittps://rercnevdl.rsri.osd.mil/EnterpristVault/Viewriessaze.aso?Vaultl
d= 1CQ6®375C179FA94FA27 177926B16C751110660E vaul t&SavesetI1d=93000000066
0006~22¢911102261 2808090~ F9A00 F133E34D778FDG12DAB5605DA>

\(‘

Thank y0? " :I apprecileate the courtesy notification.

-Ryan

Ryzn [. Thompson

Chiaef o 5Staff

U.S. Senator Jim Inhote
(202) 224-2991

On Nov 1%, 2009, at 4:57 PM, KRicliards, Edwarcd, Mr, DoD OGC wrcte:

LaSt attached (third of three).

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
- attorncy

¢lient, attornay worlk produci, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No

dissemination of this email message is authorized without the
prior wr




From: S V1. DoD OGC

Sent: ednesday, December 09, 2009 2:58 PM

To: 'Lopez, Mark'

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=61600000000
0000~200912091957430000~0~0E4ECB37815E4948A45D9E566BD7F5C>

Mark,

It is completely up to you. I have not seen the constituent letters
that resulted in the Army responses, so I do not know what their
interest is.

CQ appears to be trolling for something to write about re: your boss.
I do not see much here, but I don't know the reporter's agenda.

There will be additional releases on this request. I will give you a
heads up on those too.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attor




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: L.opez, Mark [Mark Lopez@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:47 PM

To: e |Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevfl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD91110000Evault&SavesetId=20900000000
0000~200912091946450000~0~C523A95ABF364D77853ABCBDB6D8843 >

Thank you for the heads up - would you know if I need to contact the
constituents who initiated the correspondence that you are providing
the media. Based on my cursory review the three letters were
generated at the request of constituents and just want to make sure I
am dotting my I’s and crossing my t’s.

'Happy Holidays - Mark

Chief of Staff

Office of Pete Visclosky

7895 Broadway, Suite A
Merrillville, IN 46419
219-795-1844 - District Telephone





































TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e Mr, DoD QGC

Sent: Monday December 14, 2009 8:32 AM

To: ‘Harrison, Randolph'

Subject: RE: Dol FOIA Release: WSJ requast for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BSF8C607B0244BA9ASS796397498AC11180600EvaultlSavesetId=83560000000
0000~2006912141332040800~0~2402E2D35BFCA45E685E49BCC332C09B>

Randolph,

Many thanks for the heads up. Now that I look, I think it clear that
Hirono took the lead and will contact that office as well. I do not
see congressional travel to Haiti as especially newsworthy regardless.
We are sending over 1000s of pages of these types of docs, so I do not
see your boss being of interest to this reporter based on what I see
here.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, delib




CTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: Harrlson Randolph [Randolph.Harrison@mail.house.gov]

Sent: xcember 11, 2009 5:52 PM

To: Rk jVr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressionai Travel Docs (Capps)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultTI
d=1CA60375C179FAS4FA277177086B10(C7511100008Evault&SavesetId=81700000000
0000~200912112252070000~0~D57ECDB22BA34B8EA11EG6O1R62926C(C >

Thanks,_

We’ve lcoked over the documents and this Codel, which was supposed to
be led by Rep. Capps, was in fact led by another Member ( I believe
Rep. Mazie Hirono).

Rep. Capps did not actually travel to Haiti b/c she had to be in her
congressional district due to a major fire (which for a time
threatened her house in Santa Barbara).

I don’t know if it is possible to have this noted on the documents
(you’ll note on page 17 on the first set of the documents, the







CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Oostburg, Paul [Paul. Oosthurg@mail. house.gov)

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 11:42 AM

To: B Mr, DoD OGC

Ce: Kerry, Arcangeli, Paul; Hawley, Thomas

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release:; WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HASGC)
Thanks, g

Pls follow our usual procedure of sending the documents to House GC
for their initial review. For the foreseeable future, Paul Arcangeli,
our Deputy Staff Director, will handle this and any future FOIA
request to the Navy that may implicate our committee.

Thanks,

Paul

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz

General Counsel

Committee on Armed Services
U.S. House of Representatives

202-225-5416 (W)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged
communications and work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments. Thank you.







| cTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: Anderson, Doug [Doug.Anderson@mail.house.gov]

Sent: iday, December 18, 2009 10:43 AM

To: JMr, DoD OGC

Subject: E: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HFAC)

Many than ks, ‘

Douglas C. Anderson

" Republican Chief Counsel

House Foreign Affairs Committee
B-360 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

Direct: (202) 226-1127

Main: (202) 226-8467

Fax: (202) 226-5887

THE INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS TO BE TREATED AS SENSITIVE: This e-
mail message, including any attachments, is sensitive but
unclassified, and is intended for a specific individual and purpose.
If you are not the named and intended recipient, or have had this
email or an attachment forwarded to you, you are prohibited from
disseminating and/or copying it, or disclosing its contents to any
other person who is not an intended recipient. If you have received
this e-mail or attachment(s) in error, please notify us immediately by
calling (202) 226-8467.













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

CCeead> €€0uudd> <u D> <€uaudd> <<uuud> <<aua>> i Deputy
irector Office of Legislative Counsel 1600 Defense Pentagon, Room
gton, D.C. 20310

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege.

No dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of
Defense. The guidance contained in this email message is unofficial.
If official guidance is required, a written request must be submitted.
The Office of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the
integrity of this message's content after it has been sent to and
received by the intended mail recipient.
















Attachments: 200901778 - INITIAL FOIA REQUEST - 8-28-09.pdf; r_200901778-REDACTED CODEL
MCCONNELL 30 APR 09.pdf, All STDEL Tom Hawkins {McConnell).pdf; r_200901778-~
REDACTED CODEL MCCONNELL 4 APR 09 A pdf

Mr. Abegg,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy
regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The
release
of this document is expected next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy
Act, these documents are for your office's use only.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you
a heads up.

Respectfully,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney

client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No

dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written

approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of Defense.
The

guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official
guidance



















jCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

i Mr, DoD OGC
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1.55 PM
‘Kircher, Kerry'

Lewis, Paul, Mr, DoD OGC

RE: FOIlAs Involving Congressional Information
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C6Q7B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=82200000000

0P00~200909231755060020~2~FL2307CB869143468BFDADASSDCCAGED>

I touched based with Mr. Frankel about the WSJ FOIA.

It is my hope that your two offices can serve as our congressional
points of contact on this matter.

Thanks for the assistance.

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
Counsel, De
















ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: : Qosthurg, Paul [Paul.Oostburg@mail.house.gov]

Sent er 22, 2009 1:33 PM

To: , _

Cc: v, DoD OGC JICAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE; Kircher, Kerry
Subject: DiAs Involving Congress:onal information

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FAS4FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=65500000000
0000~200909221733190000~0~BCC62D1FB7BE4E9D983863B37FCEGOE >

Thanks,| Reps for the House GC will review the documents. Pls
coordinate with Kerry, who's cc'd here. Thanks.

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

----- Original




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From:

Sent: ay, September

To: - Baul ,

Ce: R , ‘| BCAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE
Subject: RE: FOlAs Involving Congressional Information

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1116600Evault&SavesetId=87500000000
0000~200909221354190000~0~BBCC76(1309147CAA1C5659C89EF4E2>

Mr. Oostburg Sanz,

Navy has pulled a subset of responsive documents dealing with
receipts/travel records/authorizing correspondence. The subset is
about

200 pages. FYI there are about 17,000 responsive pages from Navy for
this type of congressional travel document - these exclude email. We
are happy to provide these for review. If you are amenable, we can
try emailing these to you. Please let me know.

Navy has not searched for any responsive email at this point and has
told th







CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e B Vir, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1.58 PM

To: 'Qostburg, Paul'

Ce: Kircher, Kerry

Subject: RE: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=94100000000
0000~200910291758210000~0~EBFAES(C3288142C897D2AFD4F8B4DBC>

Will do.

Kerry - I will be sending you 2 emails, each with 5 PDFs attached.

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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is re




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Cesiburg, ~aul [Paul. Oosburg@mail.houss.gov]
Thursday, Cctober 29, 2008 1:51 PM
I Mr, DoD OGC

rcher, err‘y
Fic: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

This messagz has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsirc.osd.mil/EntergriseVault/ViewMessaze. aso?
d=1CA60373C17OFA94FAZF7177285810C75111¢000Evault&SavesetId=799620¢
600€~269916291751655606~0~47221011738046529D5 2615 64CADF 8F >

Could vou send to Kerry for hiz review the docs that have been culled
in response to the FOIA reguest that pertain to our commitfeer

Thanks.

Paul

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz

General Counszl

Cominiittee on Armed Services
U.S. liouse of Representatives

202-225-5416 (W)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged
communications anc work product. I4 vou are nct the intended
recipient, please notify the senider immediately and destroy all copies







CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

fVir DoD OGC

From: e
'Sent; Friday, Novernber 06, 2009 3.58 PM

To: 'Cohen, Rosaline'

Subject: RE: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA%A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=1257€000000
0000~200911862058070000~0~DA529E058F704A288EDC2FAADAB9814 >

Rosaline,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on
the same subject.

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2002 4:.06 PM
To: ‘elliot. mincberg@mail.house.gov'
" Subject: RE: HJC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185BI9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=27200000000
0000~200911062105330000~0~EC894154594F4ED48963CCE5499DC7C>

Elliott,

We have found additional congressional travel docs involving your
Committee responsive to WSJ] request.

Please find the relevant request attached. It is from WSJ FOIA request
to Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documen







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: b . M Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, Novemnber 02, 2008 11:11 AM

To: '‘Safavian, Jennifer'

Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.aspr?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53700000000
0000~200911021611200000~0~B93397933F4D49FC98D4B834E89452E>

Your welcome. Please let me know if you think anyone besides John
needs to be informed with majority. I have his email being
john.arlington@mail.house.gov but have not heard back from him.

Many thanks,

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
Counsel, Depar







| CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: SRS, B Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:16 PM

To: 'Safavian, Jennifer'; Arlington, John

Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @ '

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC11100008Evault&SavesetId=50300000000

0000~200910301816250000~0~BD5ED2416DCC469C92C5844727A3AA2>

Jennifer/John,
Please find HOGRC related travel documents attached (from Army).

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee use only.

I will keep you updated should additional HOGRC related travel
documents come to my attention.

Please share with HOGRC members/staff as appropriate.

thanks,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney cli










From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:12 PM

To: 'Coon, Jim'; McCarragher, Ward

Subject: RE: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=26500000000
0000~2005160291711530000~0~70BAF6CFCA4BFABADIE412B2A2690E8F >

That is correct - with regard to Army documents responsive to WSJ] FOIA
sent below, just those HT&IC trips came up. Other services may have
additional docs. Will give you a heads up if that is the case.

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
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General C




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Coon, Jim [Jim.Coon@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:04 PM

To: i< y Mr, DoD OGC; McCarragher, Ward
Subject: R " HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=14000000000
0000~200910291704220000~0~AB67123A334748E1B61DFSD5BAF7DSD>

This is the first that I have heard anything about this. Am I correct
in assuming that there has been one STAFFDEL and one CODEL over the
last two years, as the attached documents indicate, that will be
forwarded to the WSJ?

Jim Coon

Republican Chief of Staff

Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure
U.S. House of Representatives

2163 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-9446

From:




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Smlth I(mgston [Kingston.Smith@mail house.gov]
Sent: o Clctabhar 29, 2009 2:09 PM

To: Mr, DaD OGC

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request te Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=1CAGA375C179FAS4FA277177086B16C751110000Evault&SavesetId=649000806000
0000~260910291809000808~0~DBACE921914B4657891A0CEQ9259C20>

Thank you for the heads up and the travel documents.

Kingston Smith

Republican Staff Director and Chief Counsel
Committee on Veterans' Affairs

U.S. House of Representatives

202-225-3527

202-225-5486 (fax)

http://republicans.veterans.house.gov/
<http://republicans.veterans.house.gov/>

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail
transmission is intended by the Committee on Veterans’ Affairs for the
use of the named individual(












ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From:; Frankel, Morgan (Legal) [Morgan_Frankel@legal. senate.gov)

Sent: : ember 29, 2008 2:59 PM

To: | Mr, DoD QGC

Cce: SR Mr DoD OG Mr, DoD QOGC; Kircher, Kerry
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch: DoD FOIA Release invo ving Congressmnal Travel
Follow Up Flag: Foltow up

Flag Status: Caompleted

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B108C751110000Evault&SavesetId=75180000000
0000~200909291858300000~0~FA2BD5AB8C144447998A480E7A861B3>

Thank you for the explanation. Given the status, I'm not sure we have
any role to play. If I understand correctly, EUCOM has already
released the 20 pages, including those with Senators' names. I'm not
sure, given that, that any decisions remain to be made about the other
2 DoD pages. If DoD wants to give a heads-up to Senate offices that
documents have been/are being released, it's probably better for DoD
legislative affairs to do that directly with the offices 1nvolved
Where there are po




CT.2, WHS/ESDM 11

From: : Mr, LoD OGC

Sent: Fnddy Nevember 20, 2009 10:14 AM

To: 'Parker, Wyrndeg'

Subjzcl: RE: Ju a‘icial Watzh FOIA reduest to AF re; Speaker travel
Atiachmeris: @

This m=ssage has been archivad. Viow the original item

\hLLUS //rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/CntororiseVault/Viewliessage. aso?Vaultl
185B9F5L6e7E5244BA2£99796397458AC1110566Evaul t&SavesetId=13550000060

@0@@&29@9'120151&0@@@®9~0WFB€ HE515EQ95487ABEE =CDBBDE9AS T 4

Just want o make sure ycu did receive (D with these docs.

I sent a second 1n your namz ito H232 Capitol.

Many thanks,

CAUTION: This message iay contain information protected by the
attorney clienft, attornzy work product, deliberative process, or other
privilegz. N0 disszmination or this email message is authorized
without the prior writien approval of the Office of the General
CTounsel, Department o Dofense. The guidance contained in this erigil
message 1is unof







TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [+ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday QOctober 20, 2009 2:32 PM

To: 'Molino, Heather'

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage, asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=38500000000
0000~2009102081831560000~0~AD5DO38F69554088874336E0C204E39>

Heather,
Please find complete release attached.
Only references to your boss were sent previously.

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: . DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:34 PM

To: ‘Molino, Heather'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=38200000000
000~200910151934120000~0~EBQEFAS4A7AAAGAC28BFBBIEC4AD202B3 >

Heather,

No - I only included those that involve your boss for notification
purposes.
I am happy to send you the whole installment once cleared.

Also - FYI - this FOIA has been ongoing is likely not yet completed.
But I can keep you in the loop going forward if I come across your
boss's name again.

_v/r,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this













From: RS B Mr, DeD OGC

Jent: Tuesday, Noverniber 10, 2003 5:02 PM

To: ‘tom_sullivan@klobuchar eenaie.gov'

Subjoet: RE: Klobuchar travel docs; WSJ FOIA request to OSD |
Atischmania: @ 1

This messaze has been archived. Viow the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterorisevVaul t/ViewMessaze. asn?Vaulll
d=185BI9F3LEL7B624<BASASY /96297 406AC1118600EvVaulTthS avesetId=11450966006
G006~200911162202146686~0~49C80E7D77274DA1AADL42C9F7EGAZ >

Tom,
Additionzl document found attachad.

Please let mz know iv wyou have any questions.

CAUTION: This message may tontain intormation protected by the
attorney client, attorn2y work product, delibgerative process, or cother
privilege. Mo dissemination of this email messaze is authorized
without tho prior written approval of the Oftice of the General
Counsel, Department ot Deftense. The guidanc: contained in this ema’l
message is uno-ricial. It otvicial guidance is required







Mr. Michael L. Rhodes
Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the
Secretary of Defense 1950 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1950

Dear Mr.rRhodes:

We have reviewed the materials that are slated for release in
connection with the July 22, 2009, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
requests from the Wall Street Journal. We understand that the
Department of Defense has decided that it will not redact the names of
congressional staff.

We object to this decision, and we believe that the names of
congressional staff should be redacted from these documents.

Defense Department policy provides that names of staff below the 0-6
level be redacted from FOIA releases. We are aware of the
Department's argument that congressional staff should not be accorded
the same level of protection from public scrutiny because the Congress
has adopted a practice of greater transparency with respect to its
personnel. We are not, however, persuaded that this forms the basis
for a valid legal distinction.

Accordingly, we ask that the Department redact the names of
congressional staff before releasing the documents in question.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact our
Chief Counsel, Eric Greenwald, at 202-225-7690.

Sincerely,

Mike Delaney
Staff Director

----- Original Message-----
Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 4:24 PM
To: Greenwald, Eric

Subject: RE: quick question

Eric,




This should go to DoD's Chief FOIA Officer:

Mr. Michael L. Rhodes

Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the
Secretary of Defense 1950 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1950

Please also send via email so I can forward as appropriate.

Many thanks,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege.

No . :
dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of
Defense.

The

guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official
guidance is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office
of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of
this message's content after it has been sent to and received by the
intended mail recipient.

----- Original Message-----

From: Greenwald, Eric [mailto:Eric.Greenwald@mail.house.gov]
ber 15, 2009 3:40 PM

| | Mr, DoD 0GC

Subject: quick question

If our objection on the redaction of names is going to come to you as
a letter, to whom should it be addressed?

(It will be coming from Mike Delaney, our Staff Director.)

Thanks.




Eric




lcTR, WHS/ESD/MITI

From: I Vr. DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:57 AM
To: '‘Greenwald, Eric’

Subject: RE: quick question

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C687B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=14770000000
0000~200912171657080000~0~930A7E2FD2AB41E18990FEE6G75ECEBO>

Eric,

Fax received - thank you.

As mentioned previously, we will exclude any cancelled trips as non-
responsive to the FOIA request if you can supply PDF title/page number
or date/CODEL/location.

Many thanks.

st,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Offic




























JcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

S sdr, DoD OGC

Tuesday, November 10, 2009 12:27 PM
To: 'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov'
Subject: RE: Senate Rules travel: WS. FOIA Request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@i.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=56000000000
0000~200911181727140000~0~ACA7DF533E754320A35DE15E24886C9>

Please find additional congressional travel document attached
responsive to WSJ] request to OSD.

Please let me know if you have any questions - |
v/r, |

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: g Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:24 PM

To: 'Ordal, Paul (EPW)'

Subject: RE: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=93700000000
0000~200910301723570008~0~AF7155CAAG5E42C388726212E5E75B5>

No, documents regarding cancelled trips will not be released.

Thank you for this confirmation of cancellation.

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
message is unofficial. If official guidan







CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: iMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:47 AM

To: ‘Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations)'

Cc: ‘david_mckean@foreign.senate.gov'
Subject: RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&Savesetld=70300000000
0020~200911101547220000~0~661A633982FE44508E9C8746DDOEF6D>

Please find additional SFRC travel documents responsive to WSJ] FOIA to
0SD and AF attached.

These are for your Committee use only as additional redactions may be
made.

Release anticipated early next week.

I will attempt to send you both 4 emails with one PDF each containing
remaining AF documents.

Please call if you have any questions.

ﬁ Y/P;

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberat










[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: jAMr DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 1:37 PM

To: 'Greenwald, Eric’; Danesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian
Cc: Delaney, Mike; Nathan, trvin

Subject: RE: WSJ FOLA: Cangressional Travel - HPSCI (U)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C60R7BO244BASA9S796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=93360000000
0000~200912041836440000~0~4AE2061170C34FA2B6CB3F4418DA015>

Eric,

As promised, please find attached revised HPSCI travel documents with
location information removed.

My best guess on a release date is the week of December 14.

Oof course, any timely written objection to our approach will be
carefully considered.

But we are bound by FOIA as interpreted by the courts.
Happy to discuss further.

Have a great weekend.

st

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorn




CTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: Id, Eric {Eric. Greenwald @mail. house.gov]

Sent: ovamber 25, 2009 11:38 AM

To: Mr, DoD OGC; Donesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian

Cc: avidson, M (Intelhgence) Lw:ngston J (Intelhgence) Nathan, Irvin
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressmnai Travel - HPSCI (U)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage, asp?Vaultl
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA33740967798FD911100600Evaul t&Savesetld=42500000000
0000~200911251637340000~0~BADOB421C8AA4CE4BSF23F8867C6D98 >

Thanks so much for your work on this.

Per your e-mail and our phone conversation, we will want to have an
opportunity to review the redactions of travel locations prior to the
release of any documents.

With respect to staff names, I have reached out to House General
Counsel and posed a few questions to them. Because the holiday
weekend is upon us, I do not anticipate getting a response from them
before next week.

For that reason, we object to the disclosure of any docum




~TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DeD QGC

Sent: W dnesday November 25,2009 11:29 AM

To: 'Donesa, Chris’; Greenwald Eric; Morrison, Brian

Cc: Delaney, Mike; 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)'; Livingston, J (Intelligence)
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA; Congressional Travel - HPSCI (L)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevél.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&Saveset Id=88806080000

0000~200911251628350000~0~1F9C7F8875364EACE904B8507672092>

Thanks for the follow-ups:

(1) Since 9/11, DoD has redacted personnel names 0-6 and below. See
DoD Policy at http://www.dod.mil/pubs/foi/dfoipo/docs/withhold.pdf and
caselaw attached. Unlike military personnel, congressional personnel
information (including salaries and title) is publicly available. DoD
has never redacted congressional names. Senate Legal Counsel and
House General Counsel are aware of this.

(2) I asked Dol Office of Information Policy input re: 22 USC
1754(b)(2)







ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

aEl IMr, DoD 0GC |
Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:27 PM |

From:
Sent:

To: e |
Cc: LtCol OSD LA
Subject: : IA request

Attachments:. @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=71790000000
0000~2009102219263809000~0~138F15CFF7A64535A4F3BB3BCC169F7>

Mike,

Understood - will send you two copy sets via OSD LA courier - probably
tomorrow or Monday.

Please take a look and then we can discuss.

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guid







|CTR, Ve ESDIMTI

From: v, DoD OGC
Sent: F rlda\y October 3C 2009 403 PM
To: ) ]
Cc: ol OSD LA Morrison, Brian; Greenwald, Eric; Hulings, Jay; &&
fVir, Dol OGC Hogzn, James CIV WHS/ESD
Subjocet: A reguest (HPSCI)
Attachments: @
Thls message has been archived. View the original itom
<htips://rsrcnev@i.rsrc.osd.mil/ Enterwrls*V;u&t,Lleregsagg.asa?VauifI
d=13529F2C607B024BAIASY79E397498AC1110902Evaul thSavesetld=567565,0000
5003~226971030.003090 i~ ~E5E 35 EDE545EBED59B L 7 BE6GDEFD >
Mice,

I an available to discuss iurther whenever sults.

- Please rote, all HPSCI/SSCI documents arz also going through full

Intel Community coordinaticn, 3o no final decision on additional
redactions/withholds have yct~boen rizde per IC chops.

Due to IC coordination takinz an estimatzd 15 days from toda we
y Y

expect to move forward witii non-Intel Committee travel docs first -
which shoulc by more time.

FYI - Our zttempts to coiie to an agreement with the requester to
2clude Int










|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: onday, November 09, 2009 9:13 AM

To: '‘Parker, Wyndee

Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF: congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage, asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=47600000000

0009~200911691412480000~0~9B0207CA36B7468385341380DCR6807>

Wyndee,

More of the same: please find WSJ FOIA requests to Air Force and
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel
attached.

Please also find those documents involving the Speaker.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office's use only.

Should there be additional documents involving the Speaker, I will
give you a heads up.

spectfully,

CAUTION: This message may contai



















CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: : g Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:48 PM

To: 'Ed_Pagano@leahy.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Leahy)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2008-03254-F Pgs 227-274.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf

Mr. Pagano,

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office.

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests
for all flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the
201st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing.

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release
is expected next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office’s use only.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

pectfully,

Deputy Director

Office of lLegislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, i
Washingtop, D 5310
Phone:

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
request must be submitted. The Office of the General Counsel provides
no assurance as to the integrity of this message's content after it
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient.

1




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: caria il r, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 3:08 PM

To: 'kevin.ryan@mail house.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 141-224.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf
Mr. Ryan,

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

Office of Legislative
1600 Defense Pentagon,
Washington, D.C. 20310

Phone: |

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the 0ffice of the General
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

Sent: Fnday January 08, 2010 2:44 PM

To: ‘dick_walsh@armed-services.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (McCain)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 88-139-3.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf
Mr. Walsh,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Office.

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

IMr, DoD 0GC

From: A r,
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 11:47 AM

To: 'john. hugya@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Murtha)
Attachments: Murtha Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F .pdf
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

Please find those documents involving your Office attached. The
release of these documents is expected next week.

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

Respgctfully,

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

Phone: §

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

From: e Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, Movember 02, 2009 10:26 AM

To: ‘amy_friend@hanking.senate.gov'

Subject: Senate Banking Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110060Evault&SavesetId=35100000000
2000~200911021526070000~0~0F470FA1CO5944DB3CD62E136EDC635>

Ms. Friend,

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committe




JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: 1", DoD OGC

Sent: ay, October 30, 2009 11:09 AM

To: 'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov'

Subject: Senate Rules travel: WSJ FOIA Request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607BB244BASA99796397498AC11100008Evaul t&SavesetId=37700000000
0008~200910301508510000~0~2EAB1EE19F144BEESEAFDB36DD294C2>

Mr. Abel,

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: B Ir. DoD OGC

Sent: ay, Qctober 30, 2009 11:23 AM

To: '‘Bettina_Poirier@epw.senate.gov'
Subject: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BOF8C687B0244BASA99796397498AC11106000Evaul t&SavesetId=72200000000
0006~200916301522500000~0~300B49D1597D46278E51BESF7FO685D>

Ms. Poirer,

Per my message, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office’s u




ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ok # Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: uesday, November 10, 2009 11:51 AM
To: ‘kenya_wiley@hsgac.senate.gov'
Subject: SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=98500000000
0000~200911101650590000~0~37ECCED7455F479391757D44B49CDS6>

Ms. Wiley,
Following up on my email below, please find congressional travel

documents involving your Committee that will be released per WSJ FOIA
attached to 0SD.

- Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
without the prior written approval of




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Sent: Wednesday September 23, 2009 12 57 PM

To:

Cc: | % ol OSD LA
Subject: WSJ FOIA - congressnonal travel

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=46400000000
0080~200909231657120000~8~F75314FDEF1442779560F 20B04DF1FB>

Mr. Frankel,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afterncon regarding the WSJ FOIA
request attached. This was sent to Army, and Air Force as well.

Ideally, we use your office (and House General Counsel) as the
congressional points of contact regarding this FOIA request. There
are about 17,000 responsive pages from Navy alone for this type of
congressional travel document - these exclude email.

As mentioned, Navy has pulled a subset of responsive documents dealing
with receipts/trav




iCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ; Mr, DoD DGC

aent: PWednesday, November 25, 2009 €30 AM

To: Greenwszld, Eric

Ce: ‘Delaney, Mike'; 'ciiris donesa@maeil. house.gov'
Subjest: WSJ FOIA: Congressionzl Travel - HPSTI [U)
Altachmeats: @

This mess=zge has been arciived. View the original item
<hitos://rsrcnzvél . rsrc.osd.mil/Enterorisevault/VizswMessaze.asofVaultI
d=135BO9F8T6073¢244BA9A99796397498AC1170€00Cvaul tiSavesetId=615€6320066

090 ~20€9112514709542566~0--8€331F57862L47A9A79 24 E9A75B389D>

Eric,
I =2nfoyed speaking with you this morning.

As mentionec, here is 2 guick update on WSJ FOIA to all Servites and
05D re Ccngressicnall traval:

* WSJ FOIA requast to AF, and responsive AF documznts re: HPSCI
travel

zre attached. Army docs sznt to you previously.

i ODNI/CIA ‘Teadbacy re Army/AF documznis also afttached. Only
redaction is to non-HPSCI travzl document {(included).

* No HPSCI travel docs from 03D.
* Navy clatz call ongoiiig.

In 1ight of Intel Community concurrence




ICTR, WHSIESD/MTI

From: ; Mr, DoG OQGC

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 9:10 AM

To: Livingston, J {Intelligence); 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)’
Subject: W8J FOIA: Congressional Travel - SSCI (U)
Attachments: @ ‘

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1118000Evault&SavesetId=12430000000
0000~200911251409510000~8~AF7434544CCF40B286732B8429236E5>

Jack/Mike,

Quick update on WSJ FOIA to all Services and OSD re Congressional
travel: '

* WSJ FOIA request to AF, and responsive AF documents re: SSCI
travel ’ '
~ are attached. Army docs sent to you previously.

* ODNI/CIA feedback re Army/AF documents alsc attached. Only
redaction is to non-SSCI travel document (included).
* No SSCI travel docs from 0SD.
* Navy data call ongoing.

In light of Intel Community concurrence in release of AF/Army docs re
SSCI travel, we will proceed with rel




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

e Mr, DoD OGC

esday, November 04, 2009 4:26 PM
'Qostburg, Paul’

o Mr, DoD OGC

W34 FOIA re: Congressional travel: AF/OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived., View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B8244BA2A99796397498AC1110900Evault&SavesetId=57900000000
2000~200911042125356000~0~1B18589A4DD84715B226085938468C12>

Mr. Oostberg Sanz,

Please find attached the AF's and 0OSD's WSJ FOIA regarding
congressional travel.

We are expecting OSD/AF responsive documents shortly.

Could you please let me know if Kerry Kircher is the appropriate
recipient for those HASC related travel documents?

Also, would you know who is the appropriate point of contact with HASC
minority regarding this matter?

Navy's data call remains ongoing.
Many thanks.

ngs-ectfully,

‘Deputy D




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Ea iMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:04 PM

To: ‘Levine, Peter {(Armed Services)'

Subject: WSJ FOIA re: Congressional Travel - OSD/AF Documents
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C6607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=87200000000
0000~200911091704240000~0~52C28CBOA4AB4E41AFA18396C78C340>

Mr. Levine,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on
the same topic as before.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ] FOIA requests to Air
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional
travel,

I will be sending over a CD with electronic copies of SASC travel
documents.
The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these do




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: By Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:12 AM

To: ‘Evans, Bruce (Appropriations)'; 'charlie_houy@appro.senate.gov'
Subject: WSJ FOIA request to AF/OSD re: Congressional Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC11108000Evault&Savesetld=64500000000
0RB0~200911091611350000~8~F17DB34D31D64779AF43BASAEL1SCCCT >

Gentlemen,

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

Electronic copies of SAC travel documents responsive to these two
requests will be sent to you via 0SD LA courier either today or
tomorrow.

The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Because additional redact




From: Mr, DeD OGC

Sent: uesday, November 10, 2009 4:02 PM

To: ‘amy.poe@mail. house.gov'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=27900000000
0000~200911102101410000~8~016B2D5014E94D29AD906830ACDBADG>

Ms. Poe,
First of two emails.

Per my vmail, please find WSJ FOIA request to Air Force regarding
congressional travel attached.

Please also find those documents involving the Rep Blunt.
My best estimate on release date is early next week

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

From: [ } Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 9:13 AM

To: 'Parker, Wyndee'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to Army: congressional travel
Attachments; @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=41700000000

0000~200910361312310000~0~8150AF5CBEAE42CFOFE2334E8FA78FB>

Wyndee,

There is another impending FOIA release regarding congressional
travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please also find those documents involving your office attached - see
pages

68-69 specifically. The release of these documents is expected as
early as next week,

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for you




[CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

e (V1r, DoD OCC

Thursday, Dctober 29, 2009 4:06 PM
‘haliz_soiler@ s@uiman.sanaie.gov'

WSJ FOIA to Army re: Congrressional Travel
Altachments: @

This message nas been archived. View the origingl item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osa.mll/EnterorliseVauli/ViswMessaze . asp?Vaultl
d=135B9FELE0702244BA9099796397498AC11189096GEvault&SavesetId=12910220€3900
$996~20091€2929953 /6020~6~ABA6AF 3F SABES /908 /BCHEAZCEO1521>

Halie,

Per my vmail, there is an impznding FOIA release regarding
congressilonal travel.

Please find the original request attached. IT i3 a WSJ FOIA requast to
Army regarding congressionzal travel for the last two years.

Pleasz also find those documents involving your oifice attached. The
relzase ot these documents is cipecied as early as next week.

Because additional redzctions are expected [pursuant to FOIA and tie
Privacy Act, these documznts arc for your offlce's use only.




ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: e , jMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:22 PM

To: 'kristin.amerling@mail.house.gov'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF - HECC congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=62200000000
0000~200911062022210000~0~918045B3CF3843E39E20DCE82D1695F >

Kristin,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee.
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use o




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: : . -, DoD OGC

Sent: onday, November 09, 2009 11:45 AM

To: 'peter_levine@armed-services.senate gov'
Subject: WS FOIA to OSD and AF: Congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaulti&SavesetId=29300606000
2000~200911091644470000~0~C8A55CO9B0O554769AE3B692A351D7BB>

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
Privacy Act, these documents




